LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA
Wednesday, January 19, 2022
Closed Session: 11:30 a.m. / Open Session: 1:00 p.m.
Administration Building via Zoom Teleconference
16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California 96094 = (530) 938-3281

CALL TO ORDER:
LSCSD Board Roli Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Macintosh Mitchell Thompson

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

ADJOURN TC CLOSED SESSION:

CLOSED SESSION:

A. Conference with Legal Counsel -Anticipated Litigation -Significant exposure fo litigation pursuant to

Government Code § 54956.9(b): Number of Cases 1 .
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code § 54957) Title: General Manager

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitchell Thompson

- PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

Those who wish to speak on a matter thaf does not appear on the agenda, may do so during this Public
Comment period. Each individual comment will be limited to three minutes. The Public Comment portion of the
meeting will be limited to thirty minutes (total time). If needed, time limits may be extended with concurrence of
the Board. No person may speak twice to the same item, The Board may ask questions but may not act

during the Public Comments poition of the meeting, except to direct staff to prepare a report, or to place the
item on a future agenda,

1. CONSENT ITEMS:
A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting December 15, 2021
B. Ratification of Disbursements: December 1 through 31, 2021
C. Budget Comparison: FY 2021/22
D. Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:
2. LSPD New Officer Hire (PC Bullington)
3. Committee Assignments (Pres. Mitchell}
4, Goals (Pres, Mitchell & GM Moser)

STAFE COMMENTS:

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT: The next LSCSD Regular Meeting is scheduled to be held on February 16, 2022 1:00
p.m. at the Administration Building.




LSCSD Agenda 01/19/2022

Supplementary documents and other materials distributed to the District board after their agenda packets
have been distributed to the members may be viewed at the District office and obtained at the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting Closed Session
https://us02web.zoom.us/]/84676034825 ?pwd=M3JZQv9iOXhLdndsWVYNGROIKNkdIUTOS

Meeting ID: 846 7603 4825

Passcode: 519580

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,84676034825#,,,,*519580# US {Housten)
+16699006833,,846760348254,,,,*519580# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6029 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) Meeting ID: 846 7603 4825
Passcode: 519580
Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdKCCOF9wH

Join Zoom Meeting Open Session
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/i/88577265213 ?pwd=RWZZZXICh27ZINk9aZXFOWkdPYU1KQTOS

Meeting ID: 885 7726 5213

Passcode: 257009

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,885772652134,,,,¥2570094# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,88577265213#,,,,*257009% US {Houston)

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US {New York)
Meeting ID; 885 7726 5213
Passcode: 257009

Find your local number: https://usQ2web.zoom.us/u/kbetsw|91y



tem1A v

CSD Minutes 12/15/2021

> ¢ LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, December 15, 2021
Open Session by Teleconference: 1:00 p.m.
UNAPPROVED MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 1:00 PM
LSCSD Board Roli Call: Beck__ ¥ Cupp__N__Maclntosh__Y__ Mitchell__Y__ Thompson__Y

Also present: GM Moser, ACA Phonepaseuth, PC Bullington, FC Pappas, and District Counsel Long. There were
approximately 4 people in the audience.

Pres. Mitchell stated a correction from the meeting on 11/10/2021 that Dir. Beck was mistakenly allowed to vote on
ltem 2: LOU with Teamsters 137. Dir. Beck is precluded from participating in this matter as it relates to District
employees.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None received.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. A. Approval of Minutes: Special Meeting November 10, 2021
B. Ratification of Disbursements; October 1-31 and November 1-30, 2021
C. Budget Comparison: FY 2021/22
D. Department Written Reporis
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4, Water Department

Motion by Dir. Maclntosh, second by Dir. Cupp, to approve Consent Calendar.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, MacIntosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

DISCUSSION / REPORTS / ACTION ITEMS:
2.  LOU with Teamsters Local 137

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Maclntosh, to approve LOU with Teamsters Local 137.
Ayes: Directors Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

Dir. Beck is precluded from participating in this matter as it relates to District employees.

3. Election of officers for 2022 Calendar Year Effective December 16, 2021
-President, Vice President, and Secretary/Treasurer

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp, to appoint Dir. Mitchell as President for 2022,
Ayes: Directors Cupp, Maclntosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: Director Beck
Absent: None

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Macintosh, to appoint Dir. Cupp as Vice President for 2022.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

General Manager Moser is appointed Secretary/Treasurer for 2022 per Res 1-21.

STAFF COMMENTS: Comments received.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Comments receivad.

Page 1 of 2



CSD Minutes 12/15/2021
ADJOURNMENT: With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 1:23 PM. The next
LSCSD Regular Board Meeting to be held on January 18, 2022, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building.

Approval Date: 1/19/2022

Paula Mitchell, President
ATTEST:

Robert Moser, General Manager/Secretary

Page 2 of 2



TREASURER'S REPORT - RATIFICATION OF DISBURSEMENTS 1B
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Board motion "To ratify the checks for expenses, including payroll
and liabilities, issued on behalf of the District for the period of
December 1 thru December 31,2021 for a total of: " $ 254,358.24

Each check has been signed by two directors with documentation
attached to each check.

| Submitted for December 2021 |$ 254,358.24
Expenses - Regular Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 135,650.45
Expenses - Payroll & Liability Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 118,707.79
Subtotal $ 254,358.24
Total CSD Expenses $ 254,358.24

C:\Users\adminasst\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\FENXJFTUNLSCSD
Ratification of Disbursements 2021-12



21-L20Z SIUSLLBSINGSIC] §O LCHEOYREY 0SIST LLFXNGIHMO0RN0 KISIUCD\BYOBIEN NSMOBUVIHOSOIINN B0 BB QddySSEURMPRSIAS VO

- E - - - igze [£:4:4] TYS9L AY-BHBWIQ HUEE [BUOHEN IS
- - - - P§SE v5st Yo'y CLTIS Wy-2YBRWO jueg [eucnen Jsuii
- - - - - - #0°6.LL 80°6LL Qy-gewt) yueg JBUoREN 3siid

- - - 12'Ere'l dS-BUEWD yued [BuoeN Jsiid

1 rzeze

5608

EAM-BLBUIQ YUSE [BUOHEN 81

“LORBICOSSY ‘UGS Juiodiesds

- - - - g6'0¢ sl - IRT] S,0UR[0g
- - - - 00°582's - - 00°98E°S sissuibuz Buginsuo) NHS
- - - - <10zl £L0EL - 9Z°0¥e LA, ABupoy
- - - - 048651 - - 01°865°L auenBep  [epuey
- - - 006E - - - 00’68 saiBojouyon ) SIUC
- 00051 - - - - 925t L 97'205°L Bupgsuo) mai(]
- E - - - 00" Lty - 00 Lirt vaso
- - - - - 00" L¥p - 00° vt 00" LY 71 $eiIsg [EoRjAeuy soed
- - [IRILY - - - - oL'ELe’L I "ouf "esudiaiuzy uoxy
- 1088 - - - - - 10°8E 7 1.0°8% SSBYBUM, UOZUBA,
- 9099l - 008 LS'0vL9 217928 96°/86 9y LIG' L 9y LIG L] Jamad Julved
- - - . £5°152 ¥5'152 - LO'E0S - 10208 UBWSIONS SLUBIIAA
- 9119} £6°55 - - - TGGEL LT 655 12655 sucudafa ] AN
- - - B - - avisy 8F'15F 815y diog End

95°276'C

£4"161'2

fratt v

| sr08'L

Wwezsve

SHISN

(susodag peid) HiosUD flolked - 143 aW|  esss0s

- 91£pa'9
- 0002 - 00°002 - 00°06% - 00°0L 00703 ueld /¥ SHAdIED 184508
- - [T - - - - 08" 26¢ 0 L6V 143 AejEs dad SH3dED 984505
- - - £1°¢00'L - - - £1°200°L £1'200°L 143 A18jes 31D SHALED 587506
- - - - - 08'06¥ 68'PLL 69'S9'E . 89°692°L L33 vddad SH3deD ¥8.505
- - - - - 1876591 12's0¥ 75°850' 2578502 143 0ssel) SYAdeD £8/505
cLhey €968 - - - - - 05°LL0'L 85220 143 a1 dag SHIJIED 28.505
8L Y0295 08 Iv9 e - PTere'L 8926 ZLLEY ZLULEY 143 8did3 182505
£6'29 £L0Z1 S9'69T 89°ITL - 00°565 SO6LY 89'965°) 25°965°) 143 Ga3 084505
- £6°E8C - - - - - £6°1L82 £6718% so-{=09UD e} $4a8y) Joifed Zzlee
- 06955 - - - - - 0£"955 02985 Ta-(ssesyD SAI} SHO3UD HloiAed Lzige
- - - - - 0°L16°) - 80°1¥6°1 20°I¥6'L HIN-(S%034D AT} 408y foihed 0zisg yzoz/zieL
FEELT auy Jueis) SdOD aa0d FETT iamag [DETES) sasuadxg sasuedxg ! asuadxg (230l asled #4040 3r ajeg
NIo4AEd Aejnbay
1e og 9z 14 0z [ 01
MNVE SOINVHIIW - F1EVAVD SINNODIY
ai LOIN1SIT STIAHIS ALINNWWOD YNILSYHS 3NV




Z1-1Z0Z $IUBLIBSINGSI 1O UCHEUREY ASIS TN LIMXNSCOANC IUSILOS\SYIE 1SN NSMOPUHOS 00N 200 EIeQddyISSEUILIPRASISS IV D

- - - - - - T yoL ¥Z'roL Www Yol SPNPOld ssauisng WSS G152
- - - - - 00'ZLE0Y - oo'zLgoL ¢ ,@ 00'zLE" 0L SO0 SURINCIDY GOUMS £515C
- 59785 - oA - - - £5°119 m 1 £9°LL9 auedoid usqingng 25152
- 006 - 00’52 5295 52'98 05TEHL 00°5Z¢E 00°5z¢ Jesodsiq noApsIS 15152
- - - - Ly'016°T - - LrOL6'T LroLe'e ssasbug Bugnsuod NHS Q5152
- 00°0L - - - - 00°05¢ 00"0zy oo ozy 0d 'Buc adguaid 6¥15C

- - - - 09°€51 - - 09'e51 i 09°¢s5L 071 Seolnag EonlfeUy aved 8rlee
- 0L LL - - - - - OLEL s 0LLL Ul edoN FA4R: 14
- 9T Ly 85°GE - o'l v6'02 - 78'86 o T¥8e SHled ayny edey 9FL52

6 ey - - - - - - 697TTY 69°ZZF saopusg AcusBlewy [edilunyy SLSZ
- L - SV8E - - 668 19651 M L9851 seRImN ASIs1 PrLEE
- - - - - - 00700t 00"00% | 00007 Jamod aljzy £¥LGT
- - - - £1'081 £17081 00'sE 9Z°55+ 9T'S5¥ Ir AypeQowm "3 ugor ZrlsT
- - - - - - 00ge 00°8g Qoge [ ELT L¥L5Z
- - - - VLELT 8161 - S6°29€°2 96°Z88Z siIoMISIeA UosnBIag orLse
- 647996 12'866 - 62801 £6°8Y9 L6'vSE’) 6T LLIY'S T LL9G U] IO uesioug " ueQg 6ELST
- - - - 00°068°L 000684 - 00'08L° 00°08.L°¢ SaofUBA 20104 JO uauedad 8€142
- - - 00°00€ - - - 00'002 . 00°00E uinbn 12400 eL5e
- 18702 - - - - - 18202 187202 picypag Jo A0 ag15T
- 9812 - £¥ee g2'50 29°59 1261 9408k LY 09 suoydsia] 210 [BD SE15C
- - - - - - 5167 §2°9¢ SL5T solpjoeg nOANSIS S8Los]d £2£L
- - - - 00°zey - - 00°Z8F 00°28r ouf "QEX| Zasl
- - £rrElL - - - E e JEESEN 08¢
- - L8601 - - - - 29°60L 3oueULd Jsdinb3 yueg i 6LEL

6L°LL

o) [InD 8LEL

zoessz | olvesT (spsodad] PN sYoauD losked - 143 G| LL8SOS

£0°ez0's LTV 1ELZYT
- 00°'02 - 00°002 - 00°06% - 00 oL [T uBld JS¥ Su3dIRD 018505
- - £9'915 - - - - £o9LS £9°915 143 A1eies dod SHIJRD B0RG0G
- - - E1'S00°L - - - £1'200°) £1°£00°% 143 Aores 010 SYAdED 208505
- - - - - 89'LLS 167981 69°36Z'L | 6573621 143 vidad SHA4RD 208508
- - - - - LEES9'L 12750t 79°850'2 28°850°C 1439155810 SYAJIRD SOBG0S
cLLgy 18966 - - - E - 05°2L0°) ) 057240°) 143 244 dad SYAAeD GORGOS
veLLE £6°16% 18°0¥9 YL50€ - c1gE9'E o bee 6¥'TLT'Y Y BPTLLY . 443 84143 08505
£6°C9 25'96 99°992 BTl - 16565 DLZOY ¥STops’L P5'ops°L 143 6a3 £08505
- 8608 - - - - - 7808 z8°co8 1a-(4994D aA} P8y [10dAEd fH

62°18L°1 617181

- - - sL18L

US40y 3N} SHoByD Jolded £€152 LZOTIILITL

Ligi [&41744 I 4T

[RIBUIE)

sasuadxg sasuadxgy aafked #J0nJ103r ajeq

J101heg JeinBay

WRID 8400 avllod

it e 14 ST 114 [+ oL Ww

MNYE SOINYHOAW -~ 3TaVAYd SLNNOIDY
=] LO1N1SIA STIIANTS ALINNWINOD VNILSVHS INV1




Z1-1202 SIUSWSSINASIQ S0 HOREOYIEY ASIS TV LIrXNSANOORNO WSILGO\RUIEDIBNNSMOPLIMNOSOIJINEIC TIESE(dd YRSSBUILIPRSISSAND

2290.L°2

i

E

5E'152°8 86°578°04 _ 9917091 | 6696LYL [ VESBZET 2169099 | ¥9B0L0S | 6L204'8lL | SPOs9'sEl vZ 85552 _
£99ZV'Z 0589 y1820'C - 9E'BYE'L £5TYLYE “(susodaq Joerq) syoeuD foked - L3 EN] G€8505
- 00707 - 007002 - 00°05t - 00°CLL UBid £S5+ SHTIED $E8505
- - - - - [T 39°6 90°28% 143 Ov I3y ££8505
- - 80°59¥ - - - - 90'59¥% 143 Rseg dag SyadeDd 728505
- < - £1E00°L - - - £L°c00°L % LS00’ 143 KBaies 913 SuIdIeD L8508
- - - - - 89115 16°98L 69'26Z°1L 65867 ) 149 Ydd3d $u3dieD 0E8506
- - - - - LEESH L \Z50r 25'850'Z EEi 143 2isseld SHIdIRD 528506
cLier 157965 - - - - - 052201 05 L0 LJ3 a4 dod sy3dED 828509
v8'LLT YSTYE 527909 88'6LE - Lyoge’l 8g'vI8 0286’ - ov'zBE'S 143 8d143 2128505
£6'29 [1] 80°L5T 19'62E - 89'985 $0°86C 80°£05"} 60°E05°) 143 aa3 928505
- - ¥T€9 - - 05152 0522 vze9g $2E95 S3NA NOINN 99152
- Li9ge - - - - 117998 TG-(240ayD aafT) $428UD HouAed $g15Z
- - - B - T0CrE'L

W08y 3A17) sjesyd pesfed

rsLge

- - - - - 88'90L'T Buigund alppaps

- - - - 00°sLE OO'sEL - 00°05E 0g'0st pauseg Ayowt), FA13:74
- - - - - - 00°EL0'G 00°¢i0%6 00°ct0’s uBYNSUoD ADjouyos L ROADISIS [B:13+74
- - - - 00°529°¢ - - 00'529°S 00°529's s1sauibug bupinsuod NHS 65152
- - - Fia 4 - - - FAg: 4 Loy saffiolouyos] 83RO 85152
- - 00°99 - - - - 00799 00°39 ucsx®ou3 uer L515T
- 0000005 - - - - - 00°000°0S 00°000'08 "OUj “UORINASUCT WAAY| 9glse
- or'e - - - - 85°Z9E 86" LI} 867 LLL uogag suuely §5i48C
- - " - 57152 £57E5T - L0°E0S L0°E0S UBLISIONS SWRIEAA L8¢L
- - av'vie - - - 6988l FARA) 4 die] o s8gl
- - - - - - 0Lz0T

suoydefat 2_33

samog Asulid #BEL LZUTOEEL

Jueisd §400

291104

eJaURD

sasuadxqy
llo:Azd

sasuadyg
Jepnbay

aafieg #iadoge

g

e

14

5C

13

al

MNVE SOINVHOIN - TEVAVA SLNNOJDY

LORMLSIC SFDAUTS ALINNNINOD VNLLSYHS IXNVT




REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 1C
December 2021 Detailed Budget Comparison 2021/2022 YTD -
112022
Forthe Period: 7112021 to 421172021 Criginal Bud. Amended Bud, YD Aclual GURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 10 - LSCSD General Fund : SR o ' : T
Revenuss
Dept: 00
4055.000 Misc Operational Income 50,00 5000 141.80 1,80 91.80 2636
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income: 200 0.00 64.89 64.89 -84.69 6.0
4070.000 Antenna Lease Revenue 25,200.00 25,200,00 12,464.08 2,089.38 12,735.94 49.5
5050.000 Transfer Fees 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,560,00 §00.00 4,920,00 57.3
§030.060 Interest Eamed-OPS 50.00 50.00 0.00 .00 56,00 2.0
5081,000 inlerest Eamed-RSY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
Dept 22 Medloal Clinlc
4053.000 Madical Clinic Revenua £0,264.00 60,264.00 30,132.00 502200 30,1320 50.6
Dept: 23 Groon Waste Site
4055.000 Miso Operational [ncome 5,000.00 5,000.80 130.00 130.00 4,979.00 28
Revenues 96,064.00 96,064.00  45512.75 1,808.07 50,5651.25  47.4%
Expenditures
Dept: 01 General Admin
T002.000 Admin Cverhead Alloc -152,536,00 ~462,530.0¢ ¢.00 0.00 -462,530.00 0.0
7010.000 GCapita! Improvement 44,000.00 44,000.0¢ 0.00 6.00 44,000.00 0.0
Less Refmbursemant due from LAIF Savings -44,000.00 -44,400,00 0.00 0.00 -44,000,00 6.0
7020,000 IT Contract Servicew/Server 1,960.00 3.860.00 93000 0.00 2,870.00 25.0
7026.000 Gontract Services 65,500.00 66,500.00 18,117.47 2,291,00 50,382.83 24.2
7033000 Licenses, Permils, Faes 3,000.00 3,000,060 1,908.16 395.99 1.004.84 636
7034.000 Duos & Subscriptions 8,000.00 8,000.00 3,854.50 3,807.50 4,145.50 48,2
7035.000 Advartising 500.00 500.00 290,60 0.00 210,00 58.0
T040.800 Insuranca (Liability) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,00 a0
7041.000 Legal 20,000.00 20,000.00 4,207.50 060 15,702.56 215
7650.100 Off Exp-Supplies 3,500,00 3,500.00 1,940.79 458.85% 1,559.21 65,5
7650.200 Off Exp-Posiaga 6,000.0¢ 6,000.00 582.52 15.08 5,317.48 14
7050.460 O Exp-Malnt $00.0¢ 900,00 347.00 10435 652.81 388
7062000 Repalr & Malntenance 200.06 200.60 50.8¢ 0.06 149.11 254
7063.000 Fuel 50,00 50.00 226,47 0.00 -479.47 458.9
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,808.80 426,65 -1,808.40 136.2
7101,000 Property Taxes 126,00 125.00 $3.00 0.00 63.00 £0.0
7106.000 Utilifies - CSD 3,500.00 3,600.00 2,931.87 34.68 562.13 83.9
7105.100 Util-Telgphone 2000.00 2,000.0¢ 1,007.18 167,60 992,62 50.4
7105.206 UikElsetric 4,000.00 4,000.0¢ 1,078.78 0.00 2,94.22 2.9
195,406 Uifties-Propana 100,00 100.00 87.50 0.00 12.50 87.6
7195.600 Uiility - intemet 2,000.00 2,000.00 768.84 128,34 1,231.18 5.4
7501.000 Payroll Expense 272,000.00 272,000,00 128,777.99 29.430.46 142,222.01 477
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES §,000.00 6,000.00 1,697.17 436.14 4,302.63 283
7514.000 Payroll-Bensfis 50,000.00 £§0,080.00 24,768.29 647.49 25,2411 495
7516,200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 23,600.00 23,500.00 10,046.18 2,584 8% 12,553.62 46,8
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 400,00 400,00 35000 0,00 50.00 815
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 46,426.00 46,426.00 44 881.56 0600 1,544.44 96.7
7516.000 Workers Comp 23,600.00 23,000.00 10,150.6¢ 247766 12,849.40 44,1
7530.100 PR Reimbursement Admin -59,742.00 -69,742.00 0.06 0.00 -69,742.00 00
7550.000 Fravel & Training 3,600.00 3,600.00 1,364.90 78.93 2,235.10 379
7661000 Meals 50000 500.00 0.00 0.0 500,00 0.0
Dept: 22 Medical Clinte
7626.000 Contract Seivices 1000.00 1,000.00 2,480.00 0.00 -1,490.00 249.0
7040,000 Insurance (Lishifity) BOG.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800,00 0.0
F062.400 Repair & Malnlanance §6.00 50.00 C.00 6,00 §0.00 6o
7063.000 Fuel 50,00 50,00 G.18 6.00 49.62 c.4
7080.000 Interest Expense 3,500.00 350006 .00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0
7084.000 Lean Principle Expense 38,600.00 36,500.00 0,00 0.00 36,500.00 0.0
T504.000 Payroll Expensa 1,000.00 1,800.00 585,89 61.28 404.11 59.6
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 50,00 50.00 11.83 2.89 38.47 231
7516.206 Pengion Cost{CalPERS) 150.00 150,00 4711 5.09 102.89 34
7518.00¢ Workers Comp 50.00 50,00 61.24 5.27 -1.24 1025
Medical Building Reserves
Dept: 23 Grean Waste Site
7026000 Contract Services 300,00 300.00 12869 0.00 171.31 428
T063.000 Fued 50.00 £0.00 0.0 0,00 50.00 0.0
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 100.0¢ 100,00 0.90 040 100,00 0.0
7501.000 Payrofl Expanse 700.00 79000 114.52 114.52 §85.48 164
7613.000 Payroll-TAXES 180.00 100.60 13.73 13.73 86.27 137
7516200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 50,00 50.00 0.72 0.72 49.28 14
7518.000 Workers Comp 50400 50.00 9.83 9.83 40.17 18.7
Expenditures 77,980.00 77,990.00  270,848.19 43,655.75  -192.858.18 347.3%

2021-12 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



Forthe Period: 7/1/2021 lo 1243172021 Original Bud, Amended Bud. YD Acival - GURRMTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 15 - LSCSD Sewer Dept I e IR B SR
Revenues

Dept: 60
4001.100 Assmi/Revenue-Residential 636,023.00 686,032,00 315,958.81 0.00 370,074.19 481
4001,200 AssmiRevenue-Standby 65,080.00 85,088.00 32,274.60 -3.00 32,813.40 49.6
4001300 AssmiRevenue-Commercial 9,026.06 9,026.00 15,2451 758.68 -6,219.7¢ 1689
4003.000 Late Payment Revenue 6,000,060 6,006.00 3,790.15 1,758.43 2,200.85 63.3
5004.000 Sewer Hock Up Fee 44,000.00 44,000,00 28,894.00 124850 15,008.0¢ 65.9
5040.000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 2,500.0¢ 2,500.00 0.00 000 2,500.00 a6
5084000 Interest Earned-RSV 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0 6.00 2,000.00 0.

Dept: 36 Plannlng Grant
5075.000 Grant income 0,00 0.00 1,223.00 0.06 -1,223.00 0.0
Revenhues 814,647.00  B14647.00 _ 397,495.27 9.762.61  417,1451.73  48.8%
Expenditures

Dept: 01 Goneral Admin
7001.000 Accounting Audit/Review 292500 2,925.00 G.00 ¢.00 2,925.00 0.6
7002.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 148,019.00 148,010.00 0.00 0.00 148,010.00 0.0
7010.600 Capital Improvenient 257,000.00 257,060.00 84,334.77 0.00 172,665.23 328

Less Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings -257,000.00 -251,000.00 -84,334.77 0.00 -172,665.23 -328

7620000 {7 Contract Services/Sarver 3,960.00 3,980.00 990,00 0.00 2,970.00 250
7026.000 Contract Services 14,000,00 14,000.0¢ 2,007.93 62713 11,092.07 143
7033.000 Licenses, Pemits, Fees 12,000.00 12,000,00 10,843.02 10,812.60 1,156.68 804
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 400.00 400.00 116,87 0.00 280,03 30.0
7035000 Advertising 20000 200,00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.6
7040.000 Insurance (Liabifiy} 14,000.00 14,000,00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.0
7041900 1egal 500.00 500.00 122.50 000 377.50 245
7050,100 Off Exp-Supplies 200.00 200.00 0.06 0.06 200.00 0.0
7050.200 Off Exp-Fostage 50,00 §0.00 0.0 0,00 50.00 0.4
755.000 Safaty Equipment 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.9
7064.000 Rental Equipment 1,000.00 1,000.60 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7062.000 Repalr & Mainienance 20,000.00 20,000.60 608,75 0.00 19,391.25 3.0
7063.00¢ Fusl 5,000.00 5,600.00 3,249.08 6.00 1,760,92 85.0
7064.00¢ Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,752.85 11835 752,85 1125
7065000 Vshlcle RepaitMaintenance 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,077.21 1,690.00 7.2 101.6
7080.000 Interast Expense 7,675.00 7,076,00 0.00 0.00 7,076.00 0.0
7085.000 Municipal Finance Principle 23,437.00 23,431.90 0.00 0.00 23,437.00 0.0
7460.000 Lease/Rent Expense 3,000.00 3,000.0¢ 1,609.20 503.07 1,490.80 50.3
7405100 Utik Telephone 760.00 700.00 409.43 7789 290,67 68.5
7405.200 Uti-Elsctric 40,000,00 49,000.00 10,525.66 0,00 20,474.34 188
7105.300 UtitWaste £75.00 675,00 225.00 0.00 450.00 333
T405.800 Litlity - Internet 840.00 840,00 45553 65.68 384.47 54.2
7501.000 Payroll Expense 205,000.00 205,000.00 76,436.70 16,645.80 128,564,30 313
7543.000 Payroll-TAXES 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,197.09 24438 3,302.89 288
754,000 Payroll-Benofis 55,000,00 55,000.00 19,984.05 0.00 35,015.95 3.3
7516.200 Pansion Cost{CalPERS) 17,500.00 17,500.00 7,070.52 1,542.34 10,42947 40.4
7516.400 CalPERS Foes 200.00 200,00 175.00 0.00 250 81.5
7516,500 CalPERS VAL Expsnss 24,124.00 24,124.00 19,116.22 0.00 5,007.78 79.2
7616.600 Pension Plan Fees {(MPFP) 0.00 0.00 1287 .00 723.87 G0
7518.000 Workers Comp 17,500.00 17,500.00 £,291.10 1,417.01 14,208.90 389
7550000 Travel & Tralning 500.00 £00.00 0.00 0,00 500,00 00
7551.006 Mesls 200.00 200,00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0
7552.00¢ Employee Physica! Exams-Shats 200.60 20000 569.97 0.00 364,97 285.0
7655,000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 1,000.00 1,000.00 48,42 .00 951.68 48
7556.000 Uniforms 2,000.00 200006 922.06 29513 1,077.94 461

Dept: 36 Planning Grants
7025000 Contract Servieos 0.00 0.0 4T6.57 0.00 -A78.57 049
7513.000 Payrel-TAXES 6.00 0.90 8.03 0,00 -8.03 0.0
7514.000 Payrol-Benefits 0.00 0,00 44,79 0.06 -44.29 0.0
7518.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 0.00 0.00 4757 0.0¢ -47.67 0.9
7518.000 Workers Gomp 0.00 0,60 79.05 0.0 -79.05 040
7530.000 Payroll Relmbursemant 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0,00 0.0
Expendifures 638,697.00 638,697.00 183,637.88 34,235.96  455,089.11 28.8%

202%-12 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison




For the Period: 7/1/2021 to 12/31/2021 Original Bud, Amended Bud. YD Actuzl CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 20 - LSCSD Water Dept : S e SRR ' '
Revenues
Dept: 60
4601.160 AssmiRevanue-Residential 345,000.00 345,000.00 205,872.14 0.00 134,327,86 58.6
4001.200 AssmtRevenue-Standby 102,200.00 102,200,00 50,520.01 -49.98 54,679.99 46.4
4001300 Assmi/Revenue-Commercial 13,000.00 13,000.00 1,5800.10 708.74 $,099.90 60.8
4003,000 Lete Payment Revenue 8,000.00 8,000.00 312260 1,281.26 4,877.40 390
4656900 Misc-Non Operating income 1,500.00 1,500.00 960.00 640,06 540.00 64.0
4075.000 Wator Capacify Expansion Fea 2,500,00 2,500.00 795.00 530,00 1,705.00 318
5006.000 Walsr Hook Up Fee 2,500.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0
5081.000 Interesi Earned-RSYV 3,000.00 3,000.00 0,00 0.00 3,000.0¢ 2.0
Depl: 22 Medical Clinlc
A054,000 Loan Principle Revenua 36,500.00 36,500.00 0.0 0.00 36,500.00 20
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSV 9,000.00 9,000,00 0.0¢ 0.00 9,000.00 0.0
Depl: 36 Planning Grant
5075.000 Grant Income 0.00 0.00 81,730.00 0.00 -81,730.00 0.0
Revenues 523,200.00 §23,200.00 _ 350,699.85 314401 17250045 67.0%
Expenditures
7001,080 Accounting AudivReview 2,925.00 2,825.00 0.00 0.00 2.925.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhoad Alloc 166,511.00 166,641,060 0.00 0.00 168,541.00 04
7010.00C Capital improvement 105,000.00 105,000.00 84,334.78 0.00 20,865.22 80.3
{.ass Roimbursement due from LAIF Savings -105,600.00 -105,000.00 -4,334.78 6,00 +20,886.22 -80.3
7020.006 1T Contract Servicas/Server 3,860.00 3,860.00 890,00 0.00 2,976.00 25.0
026,006 Conftract Services 20,600,060 20,000.00 8,613.13 81573 11,386.87 431
T933.006 Licensas, Pamits, Feas 3,500.00 3,500.00 -228.66 .00 3,720.66 -6.5
T024.00G Dues & Subscriptions 1,200.00 1,260.00 356.48 G.00 #4352 27
7035.000 Advertising 200.00 20000 .00 .00 260.00 0.0
7940000 Insurance {Liability) 20,000.00 20,0009 0.00 0,00 20,000.00 0.0
T044.000 Legal 500.00 560.00 122.50 0.00 377,50 24.5
7060,100 Off Exp-Supplies 200.00 20006 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0
7050.200 Off Exp-Poslage 50,00 50,00 0.00 0.00 £0.00 0.0
7055.000 Safety Equipment 1,660.06 1,000.00 0.00 000 1,000.00 6.0
7062.000 Repair & Malntenance 15,600,00 15,000,00 48.61 3.08 14,853.49 .3
7083.000 Fuel 5,500.00 5,500.00 3,308.53 0.00 219547 60.2
7064000 Materials/SuppliesSmall Tools 8,000.00 800000 4,968.38 12154 3,031.62 62.%
T065.000 Vehicla RepairMaintenanca 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,068.28 1,380.00 -88.28 101.8
7100.000 Lease/Rent Expense 3,000,006 3,000.00 1,509.22 503.67 1,490.78 60,3
7105.100 Utit-Telsphone 760,00 700,00 408.44 77.80 290.56 58.6
7105,200 Uti-Electric #5,000.00 85,000.00 44.819.1 0.00 406,080.9 §2.8
7105300 UtitWasta 675.00 675.00 28125 0.60 39275 4.7
7105.600 Utility - infemet 840.00 840,00 399.29 65.88 440,71 47.5
7501.000 Payroll Expense 135,000.00 135,000.00 72,761.89 15,656.04 £2,238.41 639
7513.000 Payrell- TAXES 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,262.39 227.00 1,437.61 45.8
7514.000 PayrollBenefits 36,000.00 36,000.00 41,023.45 0.00 18,976.56 473
7516,200 Pansion Cost [CalPERS) 12,500.00 12,500.00 6,464.10 1,384.42 6,035.90 517
7516400 CalPERS Foss 200,00 202,00 175.00 0.00 25,00 87.5
7518500 CalPERS UAL Expense 15,424,00 15,424.00 19,116.22 000 369222 1239
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) G.00 0.00 -723.88 0.00 723.88 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 11,500.00 11,500.00 6,912.97 1,337,683 5,527.03 .9
7650600 Travel & Tralning 800.00 800.00 0.00 000 800.00 0.0
7561.000 Maals 200.00 200.00 79.98 0.00 12004 40.0
7552.000 Employee Physical Exame-Shels 100,00 100.00 0.0¢ 0.00 100.00 0.0
7555.000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 1,000,00 1,000.00 48.13 0.00 051487 48
7656.,000 Uniforms 2,006.00 2,000.00 82204 29513 1,077.96 46.1
Dept: 36 Planning Grants
7026.000 Confract Services 40,000.00 40,000.60 20,128.22 0.00 19,870.78 50.3
7501,000 Payroll Expense 000 0.00 40,68 0.00 -49.86 2.0
7613.000 Payrol-TAXES .00 0.00 124 0.00 -1.24 0.0
7516.200 Pension Cost {CalPERS) 0.00 0.00 7.04 ¢.00 104 0.0
7618.000 Workers Comp 2.00 0.00 7.3 6,00 -1.33 0.0
7530.000 Payroft Reimbursement 1,000.00 1,000.00 35.80 0.00 964.20 3.6
Expenditures 602,185.00  602,185.00 214,116.12 22,383.20  388,0683.88  35.6%

2021-12 L.SCSD Detail Budget Comparison



Page: 4

For the Period: 7172021 to 1243172021 Original Bug, Amendad Bud, YD Agival GURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 25 - LSCSD Police Department R R B o o
Revanues
4001,100 AssmtRevenue-Residential 138,710.00 138,710,00 69,719.01 0.00 68,990,99 ° 50.3
4001200 AssmtRavenue-Standby 276,646,00 276,840.00 138,842.49 410.02 140,897.51 4.7
4001.300 Assmi/Revenue-Commercial 3,416.00 3,410.00 1,540.00 0.06 1,870.00 45,2
4003.000 Late Payment Revanue 10,000.00 19,000.00 3,858.61 686.21 8,041.39 398
4056,000 Misc-Non Operating income 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,286.84 20.00 1,7111.38 3.0
5040.00C Gain on Sale of Equipmant 3,000.00 3,000.00 500,00 0.00 2,500.00 18,7
5054.006 Animal Controf Feas - Other 300.00 300,60 0.00 0.00 300.00 049
5055.000 Animal License Fee 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,510.00 4000 1,800.00 431
5056.000 Warrant 1,000.00 1,000.00 120,56 74.66 879.44 124
5062000 EvantDonations 200.00 200.00 .00 .00 200,00 0.0
Revenues 442.960.00 442 960.00 217,579.31 1,610.85  225380.69 49.1%
Expendilures
7001.000 Accounting Audit/Review 2,825.00 2,925.00 6,00 0.00 2,926.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 78,620.00 78,620.00 .00 0.00 78,630.00 0,0
7010.000 Capital Improvement 32,000,00 32,000.00 10,030.00 0.00 21,970.00 3.3
{ess Relmbursement die from LATF Savings -32,900,00 -32,000.00 -19,030.00 I+ -21,370.00 =313
7020000 iT Contract Servicas/Sarver 5,280.00 §,286.00 1,320.00 0,00 3,960.00 256
7026.000 Confract Sewvices 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,877.47 85.47 2,022.53 404
7033.000 iicenses, Permits, Fees - 1,500.00 1,500.00 90.27 0.00 1,409.73 6.0
7634,000 Dues & Subseriptions 4,000.00 4,006.00 5,583.00 0.00 -1,563.00 139.6
7635060 Advertising §00.00 800.00 1,037.30 0.00 -237.30 128.7
7040000 Insurance {Liability} 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.9¢ 7,500.60 0.0
041,000 Legal 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,569.43 0.00 -1,669.43 183.5
7050100 Off Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,600.00 21102 0.00 1,288.98 144
7050.200 Cff Exp-Postage 150.00 150.00 0.0¢ .00 150.00 0.0
750,500 Cff Exp-Malnt 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 2.0
062,000 Repalr & Mainienance 500,00 §60.00 0.00 0.00 530,00 ¢.0
7083,000 Fual 3,240.00 3,840.0¢ a8 0.0 3,802.19 10
7064.000 Materiala/SuppliesiSmall Tools 5,500.00 §,600.00 1,928.16 0.00 3,571.84 35,4
T065.000 Yehicle RepainMaintenance 8,000.00 8,000.00 §00.5¢ 0.00 7,380.09 75
7105.000 Utilities - GSD 500.08 500,00 FLTA 18.45 -251.1 1515
7105.400 Utik-Telsphone 1,000.0¢ 1,000.00 56.95 000 944.05 56
105,200 Util-Electrie 1,126.00 4,125.00 595.86 0.00 520,44 530
7106.300 UtilWaste 300.00 300.00 150.00 6,06 150.00 500
7105.400 Utifies-Prepane 4,800.00 1,006,00 247.62 152,86 752.38 248
7105.600 Litlity - Intemat 1,025.00 1,026.00 51258 8543 51242 50.0
7204.000 Events 0.00 0.00 101,06 0.00 -104.06 0.0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 186,000,00 185,000.00 §7,637.00 11,872.55 118,363.00 364
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 7,000.00 7.000.00 82.75 172,16 6,617.25 14.0
7514000 Payrol-Bensfiis 35,000.00 38,000.00 14,213.00 9.00 21,787.00 0.5
7516.200 Penslon Cost{CalPERS) 16,000.00 15,000.60 6,505.38 1,174.85 0.494.84 40.7
7516.400 CalPERS Fees 000 000 350,00 0.00 -350,00 0.0
516,600 Pension Plan Fees {(MPFP) 500.00 5§00.00 4,352.75 0.00 1,862.16 -270.6
7518.000 Workers Comp 12,000,00 12,000.90 57443 1,021.03 6,228.87 431
7550.00C Travel & Tralning 2,600.00 2,000,00 59.94 0.60 1,800.06 50
7555.000 Meals 1,000.00 1,000,006 .00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7552.000 Employee Physica Exams-Shots 000 0.00 400.00 0.00 400,06 2.6
565,000 Personal Prolective Equip PPE 8,000.06 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 26
7556.000 Uniforms 3,000.06 3,000.00 0.00 0.06 3,000.00 0.0
Expenditures 407,575.00  407.575.00 113,482.26 1458282 29409274 27.8%
For the Period: 7112021 to 12/31/202% ~ Original Bud. Amended Bud, YTD Actual GURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 26 - COPS Grant IR R e S SR
Revenuss
5075.000 Grant inceme 162,000.00 162,000.00 95,528,85 12,030.76 66,071.05 59.2
Revenues 162,000.00 __162,000.00 _ 95,928,985 12,030.78 66,071.05 _ 59.2%
Expanditures
7033.000 ilcanses, Pemits, Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00 241.50 0.00 752.50 248
7650.100 Off Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 431.95 257.27 1,088.05 288
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 100.00 100.00 9.60 0.00 20.40 9.6
7650400 OFf Exp-Malnt 1,000.00 1,000.00 653.88 108.87 338,12 66.4
7051,000 Public Safety Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 1143 0.00 922,57 71
7054100 Mandatory Safety Equipment 1,000,00 1,000.00 257.40 0.0¢ 742.60 251
7062.000 Repalr & Maintsrancs 1,000,006 1,000.00 0.00 0,00 1,000.00 0.0
7083.006 Fuel 5,500.00 5,500,00 4,006.62 0.00 1,401.38 745
7064.000 Materials/SuppliesiSmali Tools 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,678.50 1,673.10 326,90 83.7
T085,000 Vehiola Repainialntenance £,000.00 £,003.00 1,061.96 246.66 4,938.04 17.7
7105400 Util-Telsphone 3,006,00 3,000.00 1,290.01 180.28 1,700.99 43.0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 90,006,00 90,000.00 §3,061.44 14,776,085 36,938.56 £9.0
7513000 Payroli- TAXES 2,50G.00 2,600.00 769.41 170.75 1,730.58 368
7514.000 Payroli-Benefits 21,000.00 21,600.00 3432400 6.00 17,566.00 16.3
7516.200 Pension Cost (GalPERS) 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,363.02 4177 6,636.98 33.6
7616.600 Pensicn Plan Fass (MPPP) 190.00 100.00 1500 0.00 25.00 750
7616.000 Workers Comp £,000.00 5,000.00 3,863.65 990,47 1,136.35 73
7550.000 Traval & Traiing 1,860.00 1,860,00 633.41 0.00 1,226.59 341
7551.000 Meals 500.00 500,00 -162.30 19.89 652.30 -30.5
7552.000 Employea Physical Exams-Shots 300.00 300,00 86,00 68.00 234,00 220
7565.000 Personal Protectve Equip PPE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100 2,500.00 Py
7666000 Uniforms 2.500.00 2,500.00 255,00 .00 2,245.00 102
Expenditures 159,360.00 159,360.00  75178.08 16,242.31 84,181.92  47.2%

2021-12 LSCSD Detalf Budget Comparisen



Page: §

For the Period: 7/1/2021 to 123172021 Original Bud, Amended Bud. Y0 Ackual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 30 - LSCSD Fire Department S B o B a
Revenues

Dapt: 00
4001.100 Assmi/Revenue-Residential 400,835.00 100,836.00 50,130.17 0.00 50,104.83 50.3
291,200 AssmiRevenus-Standby 465,360.00 465,360.00 82,098,24 6502 83,261.76 49.6
4001.300 Asstni/Revenua-Commercial 2,315.00 2,315.00 1,052.50 0.00 1,262.50 45.5
4003.000 Late Payment Revenus 5,000.00 §,000.00 1,741.07 33697 3,268.83 34.8
4056,000 Misc Operational Income 2000.00 2,000.00 1,211.36 103.20 78864 80.6
A056.000 Misc-Non Oparating incoms 0.00 0.00 1500 15.00 -15.00 04
4076.006 Fire Suppression Expansion Fee 632.00 832.00 47400 316.00 158.00 750
5040.000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.0¢ 0.00 5,000.00 86.7
5056,000 Warrant 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,642.62 281584 -1,842.62 182.1
§061.000 Donations 0.00 2.00 6,649.75 468.75 -5,549.75 60
5062.000 EventDonations 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 .0
5075.000 Grant income 9,255.00 9,355.00 0.00 0.00 9,355.00 G.0
5081.000 Inferest Eamed-RSV 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 ¢.0

Dept: 34 Flre Fuels Remaval
4055.000 Misc Cparational Incoma 28,125.00 28,125.00 4,570.00 2.00 23,555.00 16.2

Dept: 45 Mietual Ald Strike Team
4080.000 Sirike Team Rev Payroli Reimb 4060,000.00 400,000.00 .00 0,00 400,000.00 0.0
4081.000 Strike Team Rev Engina Reimb 100,060.00 100,000.06 0.00 040 106,000.08 0.0
4082,000 Strike Team Rev Admin CH Reimb 100,060.00 100,000,006 0.00 040 100,000,00 2.0
4085000 Emerg Rasp Reimb TravelMeals 3,060.00 3,060.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
Revenues 930,822.00  939.822.00 161,184.71 3,993.74 77863720 17.2%
Expenditures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,925.0¢ 2,925.00 0.60 0.00 2,925.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 63,380,00 63,380.00 0.00 0.00 69,380.00 0.0
70%0.000 Capitai Improvement 400,000.00 §00,000.00 110,839.18 50,000.00 280,060.82 300

Less Raimbursemant due frem LAIF Savings -400,000.00 -400,000.00 -149,839.18 -50,000.00 -280,060.82 309

7020.000 IT Contract Services/Server 2,640.00 2,640,00 §60.00 0.00 1,880.00 2.0
7026.000 Contract Servicss 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,256.68 2,708.88 -1,256.88 162.8
7033.000 Liconses, Pernits, Fees 100.00 190.00 23492 c.00 86.98 33.0
7034.000 Dues & Subscripfions 2,000,00 2,000.00 0.0¢ 0.00 2,080.00 0.0
7936,000 Advertising 6,00 .00 61.00 0.00 -91.00 0.0
7940000 Insurance (Liability) 10,600.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 6.0
7941.000 Legal 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,470.00 0.00 -410.00 141.0
7050100 OFf Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 7159 0.00 112241 25.2
T7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 100.00 100.00 16.41 0.00 83.59 16.4
7051,00C Public Safety Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.60 §69.37 0.00 930.63 360
1054100 Mandatory Safsty Equipment 5,000.00 5,600,00 0.00 0.00 5,006.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenanca 1,000.00 1,600.60 2830 0.00 971.70 28
7063.000 Fuet 12,500.00 12,500.00 7,708.74 0.00 4,790.26 61.7
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 5,000,00 5,000.00 341870 0,00 1,881.30 624
7065.000 Vehicle RepsirMainlenance 40,000.00 40,000.0¢ 39,893.79 175.34 10821 99.7
7075.000 VFA Grant Fquipment 18,710.00 18,710,006 3,914.25 0.00 14,195.75 208
7105000 Utilifes - GSD £,560.00 4,500.00 1,484.76 1.84 15.24 49.0
7105.100 Uti-Telephone 526.00 525.00 963.76 265.61 438.76 1836
7105.200 Uti-Electic 3,375.08 3,375.00 660.26 0.00 271474 195
7405.300 UlitWasls 900,06 800.00 350,00 0.00 550.00 389
7405400 Litifties-Prepane 3,000.00 3,000,00 74286 458.65 2.267.14 248
7405.600 Utilly - Intemet 280.00 250,00 128.18 21.36 131,84 49,3
7501.000 Payrell Expense 52,000.00 52,006,00 41,643.14 7,252.68 10,156.86 80.5
7513.000 Payrcll- TAXES §,000.00 5,000.00 1,567.44 10517 3,432.56 313
7614.000 Payroll-Benefits 21,000.00 21,000.00 8,580.00 ¢.00 12,420,00 40.9
T516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS} 7,000.00 1,000.00 3,846.55 901,65 315345 55.0
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees {MPPP) 30600 300.00 -1,447.75 0.00 1,741.75 -4B2.6
7518.000 Workers Comp 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,027.3% 623.74 2,012.61 58.5
7549000 Vounteer FF Stipand 12,000.00 12,000,060 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 6.0
7519.160 VFF Payrelf Taxes 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0
7550.000 Travel & Tralning 2,000,00 2,000.00 204.25 240 1,705.75 14.7
7551.000 Meals 500.00 500.00 241,94 0.00 258.08 484
7552.000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 600,00 600.00 0.00 200 600.00 0.0
7556,000 Uniforms 1,000.00 1,000.00 442,98 0.00 557.02 443

Depd: 34 Ftro Fuels Removal
7026.000 Contract Services
7034.000 Dues & Subscrptions 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.0
T7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 50.00 50,00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.0
7082.006 Repair & Maintenance 1,425.60 1,42500 1,107.37 56,48 317.63 77
T064.000 Materials/Supplies/Smali Tools 1,000.60 1,000.06 11684 115.84 884,16 118
7501.000 Payroll Expense 22,000.00 22,000,080 12,102.85 4,800.00 9,897.15 559
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 1,500.00 1,5600.00 1,007.40 404.10 402.80 73.2
7518.000 Workers Comp 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,040.87 42141 859.13 520

Dept: 45 Mutual Ald Strike Team
1065.000 Vehicle RepainMaintenance 040 0,00 1,069.33 G.00 -1,069.33 00
7501.000 Payrol! Expensa 356,000.00 356,000,00 §23,716.65 420.00 -173,716.56 148.6
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 22,000.00 26,006.00 6,942.61 54.38 13,057.39 34.7
7518.000 Workers Comyp 33,000.00 30,000.00 24,164.85 38,42 5,818.45 8.5
7550000 Traval & Training 1,600,00 1,500.00 0.0¢ 000 1,500.00 ¢.0
7651.000 Meals 1,506.,00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,00 0.0
Expenditures 726,440.00  726440.00 695.119.16 18,980.66 3132084  95.7%

Grand Total Net Effect: 366,446.00  366,446.00 -283,980.86  -111,663.66  650,426.86

2021-12 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



Item 1 D.1

Lake Shastina Fire Department

16309 Everhart Drive
Weed CA 96094

For the Month of December, Lake Shastina Fire Department responded to a total of 31
calls for service. These calls included:

17 Medical Aids

3 Public Assist

1 Residential Fire Alarms
8 Traffic Collisions

2 Fire, other

s & & & @

Monthly News:
Lake Shastina’s new Fire station is done with the cement phase and on to the erecting of
the metal frame phase.

W



LAKE SHASTINA POLICE DEPARTMENT

William N. Bullington
Chief of Police
16309 Everhart Dr., Weed, CA 96094
(530) 938-2226
TO: LSCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: December 2021 Police Monthly Board Report

POLICE ACTIVITY: LSPD had 56 calls for service in December.

SUMMARY:

Misdemeanor Arrests: 3

Felony Arrests: 0

Traffic Warnings: 7

Traffic Citations: 2

Animal Control Cites: 0

Animal Related Calls: 11

Parking Cites: 0

House Watch: 420+-

Misc. Police Calls (Non-Criminal): 33

NOTABLE ACTIVITY:

12/03/21- 30-year-old Dunsmuir resident arrested for driving on a suspended DL.
12/11/21- 40-year-old San Jose, CA resident arrested for driving with no DL.
12/18/21- 48-year-old Lake Shastina resident arrested for domestic battery.

I attended a background investigator course and have already completed one background for a new hire.

ltem 1 D.2

w?



ltem 1.D.3

Lake Shastina Sewer Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: RODNEY VILLA, Maintenance Leadman
Meeting Date: January 19, 2022

Subject: Board Report December 2021

Notable Activity:

o We removed #2 motor and pump at station B-107 to remove a clog.

¢ We cleaned clogs from both check valves at station B-101.

e The inventory list was updated, along with prices as well.

¢ The monthly wastewater report was sent to CRWQ.

¢ We did a sewer extension on Rossburg to correct a mistake on the original
build out.



item1D.4

Lake Shastina Water Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: RODNEY VILLA, Maintenance Leadman
Meeting Date: January 19, 2022

Subject: Board Report — December 2021

Notable Activity:

e We repaired a water leak on Golden Hill.

e We did a 98% water hook-up on Friar Road, as well as one on Rossburg Ct.

e | took the Monthly water samples to Basic Lab in Redding. We also picked
up the replacement parts for the distribution system.

e We had an electrical problem caused by a power outage at tank #4 that
disabled our SCADA system. It took two days to repair.

e We also had three days of water meter reads.



VERBAL ONLY

New Officer Hire

tem 2



Item 3

VERBAL ONLY

Committee Assignments:

Budget Committee



Item 4

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2020

FROM: Robert Moser, General Manager
SUBJECT: Distriet Goals 2022
BACKGROUND:

In the January meeting of the Board of Directors it is common practice to set some
goals for the district for the upcoming year. | would like to propose to the board a
draft list of goals as a starting point for this year.

Fire Department:
1. Complete the new apparatus bay
Expected completion: Summer 2022,
2. Continue search for Recruitment and Retention Coordinator
Action: Begin interviews, continue to advertise position as needed.
3. Monitor and give updates to new fire engine
Police Department:
1. Hire additional staff
2. Training needs
3. Monitor and give updates to new PD vehicle
Water Department:
1. Continue working on the Water planning grant
2. Have Fire hydrants installed
3. Work on meter replacements
Action: This will be completed over the course of a yearly project.
Sewer Department:
1. Continue working on funding for Sewer Projects from the planning grant

2. Search our options for leased building in maintenance yard

16320 Everhart Dr.¢ Weed, Ca 96094 + 530,938.3281 ¢ Fax 530.938.4739



Administration Department:
1. Complete new financial software upgrade and installation
Action: Continue to prepare data for merging/installation.
2. Board Training - Ethics, Sexual Harassment, any other as needed
3. Review ownership of medical building

4. Finish IT changeover

16320 Everhart Dr.* Weed, Ca 96094 ¢ 530.938.3281 + Fax 530.938.4739




